From: Tom Vaughn on behall of Tom Vaughn <Tomyaughn@Ete utah.govz

To: Sranns Hamson; Brian Mokengie

L= Brian Bean; Derek Brenchley; Hatch Ricky; Justin Lee; Sherme Swensen; Pam Tueller

Subject: RE: Bill draft for your review

Date: Monday, November 11, 2019 12 01:30 PM

Attachments: imagetiiipg _
imagel0l.jog

Representative:

| can meet with you on that day and time to go aver the bill

From: Suzanne Harrison <sharrison@le.utah.gov>

Sent: Saturday, November 8, 2019 12:51 FM

To: Brian MckKenzie <bmckenzie@co.davis.ut.us>; Tom Vaughn <TomVaughn@le.utah.gov>

Cc: Brian Bean <bbean@le.utah.govs; Derek Brenchley <dbrenchley@utah.govs; Hatch, Ricky <rhatch@co.weber. ut.us>; Justin Lee <justinlee@utah gov>; Sherrie
Swensen <5Swensen@slco org>; ptueller@slco.org

Subject: Re: Bill draft for your review

Thank you alll

Can | meet with one of you before interim day to discuss this bill? | could meet on Nowv. 19" at 10:15 am if that works for you?
Thank you!

Suzanne . '

Representative Suzanne Harrison
Utah House District 32

If you would like to receive ," we updates and r | s, please sign up DﬁLﬁ

B . . .

From: Brian Mckenzie <bmckenzie@co davis ut us>
Date: Friday, November 8, 2019 at 5:37 PM

To: Tomn Vaughn <Tom I >

Cc: Brian Bean <bbean@|e.utah.gov>, Derek Brenchley <dbrenchley@utah goy>, "Hatch, Ricky" <thatch@co.weber.ut.us>, Justin Lee <justinlee@utah.gov>,
Sherrie Swensen <Sswensen@slco.orgs, Suzanne Harrison <sharrison@le.utah govs, "ptueller@slco.org" <ptueller@slco org>

Subject: Re: Bill draft for your review

Thank you Tom.

On Fri, Nov 8, 2019 at 5:10 PM Tom Vaughn <TomVaughn@|e utah.govs wrote:

Please review:
2020FL0317_007 - 2020FLO317 (Protected) version 7 - Election Amendments

1. This draft should have all of the changes we agread on, except:

2. | added sections as necessary due to neseded cross-reference and tarminclogy changes.



From: Tom Vauahn on behalf of Tom Vaughn <TomVaughni@ie utah.gov>

To: Cowley,Ryan; Jani Iwamoto
Ca Cameron Diehl; Hatch Ricky; Sherrie Swensen; Justin Lee
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Please Review: Local Election Amendments
Date: Thursday, July 28, 2021 12:03:51 PM
Attachments: 2027FL0069 - V02 pdf

iy 301§

| have made a couple changes based on feedback from Ryan and Cameron. Is everyone ok with this
draft? It needs to be ready for presentation at the Gov. Ops. interim committee meeting in
September.

From: Cowley,Ryan <rcowley@co.weber.ut.us>

Sent: Thursday, July 8, 2021 7:08 AM

To: Jani lwamoto <jiwamoto@le.utah.gov>

Cc: Cameron Diehl <cdiehl@ulct.org>; Hatch,Ricky <rhatch@co.weber.ut.us>; Tom Vaughn
<TomVaughn@le.utah.gov>; Sherrie Swensen <SSwensen@sico.org>; Justin Lee
<justinlee@utah.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Please Review: Local Election Amendments

Thank you for your work on this. If you need/want a special district to testify in favor of the bill I can
get chief Wade from North Vote Fire to come. He is very appreciative of this bill.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 8, 2021, at 6:50 AM, Jani lwamoto <jiwamoio@le utah.gov> wrote:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Weber County. Do not click links or open

attachments unless you know the sender and are expecting the link or attachment. Think Before
You Click! !

This draft bill is slated for the next government ops interim meeting to hopefully
become a committee bill.

Sent from my iPhone



On Jul 6, 2021, at 10:20 AM, Hatch,Ricky
<rhatch@co.weber.ut.us> wrote:

Excellent catch Ryan and thank you Tom, Sherrie, Cameron,
Justin, and Sen. lwamoto!

R.

Carpe Diem

Ricky Hatch, CPA, CPO

Clerk/Auditor

Weber County

2380 Washington Blvd., Suite 320 | Ogden UT | 84401 USA
E: rhatch@WeberCountyUtah.gov | P:801.399.8613 |

#WinninginWeber

From: Tom Vaughn <TomVaughn@|e.utah.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 10:18 AM .

To: Cowley,Ryan <rcowley@co.weber.ut.us>; Jani lwamoto
<jiwamoto@le.utah.gov>

Cc: Sherrie Swensen <SSwensen@slco.org>; Hatch,Ricky
<rhatch@co,weber.ut.us>; Cameron Diehl
<cdiehl@ulct.org>; Justin Lee <justinlee@utah.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNALJ RE: Please Review: Local Election
Amendments

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Weber County. Do
not click links or open attachments unless you know the sender and
are expecting the link or attachment. Think Before You Click!

Ryan:
I’'m ok with that if everyone else is.

<image002.jpg>

From: Cowley,Ryan <rcowl .weber >

Sent: Friday, July 2, 2021 3:01 PM

To: Jani lwamoto <jiwamoto@le.utah.gov>

Cc: Tom Vaughn <TomVaughn@le.utah.gov>; Sherrie
Swensen <SSwensen@slco.org>

Subject: RE: Please Review: Local Election Amendments




Date: June 30, 2021 at 4:54:19 PM MDT

To: "Hatch,Ricky" <rhatch@co.weber.ut.us>,
sswensen@slco.org, legrand@uasd.org,
Cameron Diehl <cdiehl@ulct.org>, Justin Lee
<justinlee@utah.gov>

Cc: Jani lwamoto <jiwamoto@|e.utah.goy>
Subject: RE: Please Review: Local Election
Amendments

A revised version of the bill is attached. Please
respond regarding whether the language works
for you.
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Will you make sure this get's posted correctly? See Jason's email below. I believe the sample
Sherrie sent to us this morning was a better quality copy.

Thanks.

Justin Lee

Deputy Director of Elections
Office of the Lieutenant Governor
State of Utah

801.538.1129

justinlee@utah.gov
On Thu, Oct 1, 2015 at 12:25 PM, Jason Rose <ISRose@slco.org> wrote:

Justin:

It is on the first page. 1 believe it is upside down on the draft that is attached. It says
“Notice of Public Meeting™ at the top.

Jason

From: Sherrie Swensen
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 4:37 PM

To: Justin Lee (justinlee@utah.gov)

Cec: Jason Rose; Stephen M. Barnes; Gavin Anderson; Dahnelle Burton-Lee
Subject: Voter Information Pamphlets

Hi Justin,

Attached are the voter information pamphlets for Community Preservation and the County
Option Sales and Use Tax. Please post these as we discussed. Thank you for your
assistance.

Best wishes,

Sherrie Swensen



From: Sherrie Swensen

To: Justin Lee (justinlee@utah.gov)
Subject: FW: Cover of Pamphlet
Date: Thursday, October 1, 2015 10:11:30 AM

Attachments: County Option Sales and Use Tax (FINAL).pdf

Hi Justin,

If you haven’t already posted the VIP for the County Option Sales and Use Tax, will you use this
version? It isn’t a big deal, but this one has a very small change of adding the County web address.
If it is already done or in the process, don’t worry about it.

Thank you for your help.

Sherrie



=

County ProrosiTioN #1

Question: AN OPINION QUESTION TO PROVIDE FUNDING FOR TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENTS SUCH AS ROADS, SIDEWALKS,
TRAILS, MAINTENANCE, BUS AND RAIL SERVICE, AND SAFETY FEATURES

Shall Salt Lake County, Utah, be authorized to impose a quarter-of-one-percent (0.25% or the equivalent of 1 cent for every $4 spent) sales and
use tax for the specific purpose of transportation improvements such as roads, trails, sidewalks, maintenance, bus and rail service, and traffic and
pedestrian safety features, with the revenues divided among the county, cities and towns, and the public transit provider within the County?

O FOR THE TAX
O AGAINST THE TAX

Argument for the tax:

We all want our children and grandchildren to enjoy a wonderful quality of life
now and in the future. Utah's cities and counties face a growing population,
deteriorating roads, and local budgets that fail to keep up with mounting
maintenance costs. The need is visible on our streets and sidewalks. Our
transportation choices are limited by gaps in transit service and incomplete
bike paths and trails. The result: longer commutes, more wear and tear on our
cars, hampered economic prosperity, and a diminished quality of life.

With new funding through Proposition 1 (a sales tax for local transportation),
local elected leaders can prepare for population growth, take better care

of our roadways and sidewalks, and promote economic prosperity in our
community.

Prop 1 will provide a substantial piece of the local transportation puzzle, For
just one cent of every four dollars spent—excluding food purchases—we can
maintain our local roads, keep our economy moving, improve our air quality,
and reduce our traffic so that we spend more time with our families and less
time in our cars.

The cost of doing nothing is far higher for the average Utah family than the
local option sales tax. Prop 1 would cost the average person $40 a year,
but our current road disrepair costs the average driver over $600 more a
year in added fuel use, tire wear, and extra car maintenance. In addition, for
every dollar we invest now in infrastructure, we save $8 in repair and $10in
reconstruction work. We know that roads cost more taxpayer dollars when
they are not maintained. Things like slurry seals, chip seals and overlays,
that help keep roads in good shape cost money, but are far less expensive
than going without maintenance and having to rebuild a road years later,
Choosing to maintain our roads today is the financially responsible and fiscally
conservative approach for families.

Prop 1 is dedicated exclusively to local transportation. Prop 1 is not for the
construction of major highways and rail lines, nor will it fund the overhead

of large agencies. Prop 1 will fund things that are close to home - the
transportation options you use and need the most. It will fill a nasty pothole
on your local street, finish a sidewalk between your house and your children's
schoaol, or add to bus service, trails, and bike paths so you have more
transportation choices.

More than 110 cities and towns across Utah passed resolutions supporting
Prop 1. The business community solidly supports the measure because
business leaders know that investing in transportation today will save
taxpayer dollars tomorrow. This is a historic moment to join our local
government officials and the business community in support of Prop 1.

Voling YES will save Utah families money, protect the local businesses,
improve our air quality, and preserve our quality of life.

Jenny Wilson, Salt Lake County, Council Member at Large
Representative Johnny Andersen, District 34

Mayor Tom Dolan, Sandy City

Lane Beattie, President and CEQ Salt Lake Chamber
Ron Jibson, President and CEO of Questar Corp.

Rebuttal against the tax:

Proposition 1 proponents argue that raising our sales taxes would improve our
daily lives. The best way for our lives to be improved is to keep the majority of
the proceeds of our own labors, not to be taxed,

According to the Utah Taxpayers Association, we currently pay on average
$3304 a year in taxes in exchange for the services that we are told this tax
increase will pay for; roads, local budgets and maintenance. Before we should
even consider a tax increase, we must verify that our government has done

a thorough audit and has cut back on all waste and unaccountable spending.
Waste is intrinsic in any budget of this size and must be constantly checked
and comrected.

The propanents of Proposition 1 make mention that the money will go towards
bus service but fail to mention that 40% of this sales tax increase is slated to
go to the Utah Transit Authority. The Utah Transit Authority has a history of
fraud, waste and abuse with our tax dollars. From lavish trips and bonuses
for top executives to $10 million parking lots that are never built, the Utah
Transit Authority has not earned the public trust and should not be given more
funding.

Government doesn't need more money—it needs to better prioritize where it
spends the taxes we already pay. Please vote no on Proposition 1.

Ewvelyn Everton
Sandy Resident - State Director Americans for Prosperity - UT

Argument against the tax:
Say NO to Proposition 1

If approved, the combined state and local sales tax in Salt Lake County will
increase from 6.85% to 7.1% -- a change that will increase taxes, on average,
by $50 per person or $200 for an average family of four. This could mean the
difference between a week or more worth of groceries for most families.

Utah families have had enough new taxes this year as it is. The local option
sales tax would be the third tax increase Utah residents have faced this year.
In March, the legislature voted to approve a 5-cent-per-gallon increase in the
gas tax, which now means that Utah drivers will pay over 48-cents-per-gallon
just in taxes every time they fill up the tank. The state legislature also raised
homeowner's property taxes in the valley an average of $50 per home.

Considered separately, these tax increases may not sound like much, but for
lower-income and middle-class families, every dollar counts and higher local
sales taxes would only make their financial struggles worse.

Supporters say that the proposed tax increase is, in part, for road and
infrastructure improvement. But 40% of the tax increase — almost $20 million
dollars worth -- will actually be diverted to help fund the Utah Transit Authority.
The Utah Transit Authority already receives $139.2 million in Salt Lake County
alone.

UTA executives receive six figure salaries and tens of thousands of dollars

in bonuses and perks. The agency’s CEO traveled out of state on agency-
funded trips 42 times in 28 months, traveling intemationally nearly as often as
the President of the United States.

It's about stewardship. If the UTA can afford to pay such high salaries and
award such benefits, then they probably can also afford to better shepherd the
resources taxpayers have given them.

The Utah Transit Authority doesn't need another $20 million in extra revenue.
Instead, the agency should be looking toward reducing executive pay, cutfing
down on travel costs, and reducing inefficiencies wherever they find them,

Finally, this sales tax will fall hardest on those who have little or nothing left

at the end of the month. According to the Utah Taxpayers Association, the
average Utahn already pays $720 in sales taxes every year, and $3,304 in
combined state and local taxes. The local option tax would add a few cents to
most purchases, which quickly adds up.

If the sales tax increase is passed, Utahns would pay a quarter of a cent more
for all purchases. In Salt Lake County, this increased sales tax would scrape
$50 million out of our checkbooks, according to the state’s own analysis.

Government doesn't need more money—it needs to better prioritize where it
spends the taxes we already pay. Please vote NO on Proposition 1.

Evelyn Everton
Sandy Resident - State Director Americans for Prosperity - UT

Rebuttal for the tax:

Salt Lake County is a trusted steward of public funds. Investment in our
community s prioritized so that funds are used wisely and efficiently. This
fiscally conservative approach has paid significant dividends to residents. Our
economy is thriving and employment is strong.

But the population of Salt Lake County — and the State of Utah — is projected
to double in the next few decades. The current mechanisms for meeting
growing transportation needs are insufficient. We can't let traffic keep building
and air pollution worsen. We need to invest in transportation to keep people
maving, keep the economy strong and strengthen our quality of life,

At the same time, we have to prudently take care of our current roads rather
than let them fall into disrepair. When that happens, the cost to taxpayers

of deferred maintenance is much higher: $1 invested to preserve our roads
saves residents $10-825 in costly repair or replacement later,

For the transit portion of Proposition 1, UTA has committed to utilize the new
funds to improve and enhance transit service, with complete accountability
and clear reporting of how funds are spent. There will be more bus service,
more places, more often. This is a significant benefit to Utah’s families who
rely on affordable transportation choices.

Proposition 1 is funding for your local communities and nothing is more local
than the condition of local roads, sidewalks and trails. We encourage you, the
voter, to make an informed decision regarding Proposition 1.

Jenny Wilson, Salt Lake County, Council Member at Large
Representative Johnny Anderson, District 34

Mayor Tom Dolan, Sandy City

Lane Beattie, President and CEQ Salt Lake Chamber
Ron Jibson, President and CEO of Questar Corp.

The arguments for or against a ballot proposition are the opinions of the authors.



From: Sherrie Swensen

To: Justin Lee
Ca Lannie Chapman; Pam Tueller
Subject: Democratic Open Primary
Date: Thursday, April 9, 2020 6:14:28 PM
Attachments: image007.png

image008.png

image009.ipg
Hi Justin,

We thought we heard you respond to Marilyn’s question about who can participate in the
Democratic Primary, that unaffiliated and Democratic voters are allowed to vote in the Democratic
June Primary. | want to clarify that with you since the Democratic Presidential Primary was open to
voters of all parties.

Thank you,

Sherrie Swensen
Salt Lake County Clerk
s lco
385-468-7370

B 5i1co clerk website




From: Sherrie Swensen

To: Justin Lee; k Bre <dbrench h.gov>
Cc Pam Tueller; Lannie Chapman
Subject: Ballots for Salt Lake County
Date: Wednesday, November 6, 2019 6:32:37 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

image003.jpg

Salt Lake County has 666 provisional ballots and 42,140 regular ballots.

Sherrie Swensen
Salt Lake County Clerk

sswensen@slco.org
385-468-7370

et §
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From: Sherrie Swensen

To: Justin Lee; Derek Brenchley <dbrenchley@utah.qov> (dbrenchley@utah.qov)
Ca: Lannie Chapman; Pam Tueller; Gayelene Gudmundson; Nichole Watt
Subject: Certified Election Results
Date: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 4:51:29 PM
Attachments: i

im, 2.pn

image003.jpg

The Salt Lake County Council, acting as the Board of Canvassers for the newly incorporated Town of
Brighton and the Kearns Metro Township, certified the Primary Election results today at 4:00 pm.
However, a couple of the members were present today by telephone and we need to get their
signatures on the Official Canvass of Votes document before | can send it to you. | will get it to you
as soon as possible.

Thank you,

Sherrie Swensen
Salt Lake County Clerk

sswensen@slco.org
385-468-7370

"B B SLCO Clerk Website



From: Got-Vote

Sent: Saturday, September 26, 2020 11:46 PM

To: Justin Lee - State Election Division (justinlee@utah.gov); Derek Brenchley
<dbrenchley@utah.gov> (dbrenchley@utah.gov)

Cc: Lannie Chapman

Subject: FW: Voter Registration

Attachments: Voter-Registration-Form5-20.pdf

Hi Justin,

This is an example of a form | received with a digital signature the other day. They have come in from time to time, but |
do not think it is an organized registration drive.

As | mentioned, it will be a problem with those we receive at the deadline. We sometimes receive FPCAs with a digital
signature too, and we have to ask the applicant to resend it.

One person sent the Political Party Change Form for his mother with a digital signature. He was very upset when | told
him she needed to sign it. | told him our attorney had issued a legal opinion that it had to be signed with a manual
signature. He said he worked for ADOBE and was going to report me.

Here is the message | 5er|t-

“Hi
| received your voter registration form, but it has a digital signature. We are not able to accept a digital signature. Will you please

resend it with a manual signature? We use your signature on your registration form to compare to the signature on your ballot
return envelope affidavit. It would not match.”

Thank you.

Sherrie Swensen
Salt Lake County Clerk
sswensen@slico.orgq
385-468-7370

“ il SLCO Clerk Website

From: cyingling@utah.gov <cyingling@utah.gov> On Behalf Of Elections GV
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 1:14 PM

To: Got-Vote <Got-Vote@slco.org>

Subject: Fwd: Voter Registration

Lieutenant Governor's Office
Election Office

Phone - 801-538-1041



State of Utah Voter Registration Form

Reason(s) for
completing form:

m/&e«w Registration [ party Affitiation Change [] Address Change [[] Name Change

Are you a citizen of the United States?
__Myou answered "No", do not complete this

]3'\@5 3 ne

Eligibility i ijves [} no willyou be at least 18 years of age on or before election day?

Eij_\'e . ] MW " if you checked "no" to the above question, are you 16 or 17 years of age and preregistering to vote?

If you answered "No" to both of the prior two questions, do not complete this form.

Name %) Last Name First Name Middie Name Sutfix

Name at Birth {if different from above)
The address 3 Res P.O. Hoxes) City or Town . -
where you live

ur - Salt Lake County

State Zip Code County in Utah

[3Fsame as above
The address
where you 4 Mailing Address ar P.O. Box Unit or Apt. Number
get your mail

City or Town State Zip Code

ik S i bl I have a valid Utah Driver's License or valid Utah ID card,
e your bleth dtehelow| [] Write that number here:
ME do not have a valid Utah Driver's License or valid Utah ID card.
Identification '5 Write the last four digits of your Social Security Number here: ! _________ e
i | do not have a valid UT Driver's License, valid UT ID card, or a Social Security Number.
" Place of Birth {state or country) Place of naturalization {if applicable) Diate of naturalization (if applicable)

I would like to be a member of the following political party:
Political party 6 [T} constitution Democratic 7] Green {7] independent American  [[] Libertarian
affiliation [7] republican [ united Utah {T] Unafiiliated {no party preference) {7] other: {specily}

4 B I am a voter with & disability D I would like to be a poll worker

Ogt’onal‘ 17 Phone number with area code
information important election information is often sent by email:

{This does not mean your bollot will be emaited to you) Email Address {confidential}
Active military {71 1am a voter residing out of the US. ] 1am an active military voter or a dependent of ane
and voters living 8 if you checked either of the boxes above, you may designate a fax number or emall address where your ballot will be sent:
outside of the U.S.

Fhave previously
U;}{iming a registered to vote = S
9 | have never

current record?

registered to vote

m Stated 1 im» Previous legal name {if applicable}

{skip this section)

Privacy
information

10

Voter registration records contain some information that is available to the public, such as your name and address, some information that is available

only to government entities, and some information that is available only to certain third parties in accordance with the regquirements of taw, Your driver

license number, identification card number, social security number, email address, and full date of birth aré available only to government entities. Your

year of birth Is avallable to political parties, candidates for public office, certain third parties, and thelr contractors, employees, and volunteers, in

accordance with the requirements of law. You may request that all information on your voter registration records be withheld from all persons other

than government entities, political parties, candidates for public office, and their contractors, employees, and volunteers, by indicating here:

!B Yes, { request that all information on my voter registration records be withheld from all persons other than government entities,
potitical parties, candidates for public office, and their contractors, employees, and volunteers,

For information about requesting additional privacy protection, and to learn about specific circumstances when o person’s voter registration can be

withheld from the groups listed obove, please see the reverse side of this form.

Voter
Declaration

11

Read and Sign below
Voter Declaration: | do swear (or affirm), subject to penalty of law for false statements, that the information contained in this form is true and that |
am a citizen of the United States and a resident of the State of Utah, residing at the above address, Unless | have indicated above that { am
preregistering to vote in a later election, | will be at least 18 years of age and will have resided in Utah for 30 days immediately before the election. |
am not a convicted felon currently incarcerated for commission of a felony.
Citizenship Affidavit: | hereby swear and affirm, under penalties for voting fraud set forth below in Utah Code Section 204-2-401, that | am 2 citizen

and that to the best of my knowledge and belief the information above is true and correct.

Signature Today's Date

QFFICE USE ONLY I Type of 1D

I Voting Precinct Voting 10 # I Type Mail  Form Date: 05730




From: Got-Vote

To: Derek Brenchley <dbrenchley@utah.gov> (dbrenchley@utah.gov); Justin Lee - State Election Division
(justinlee@utah.gov)

ol Lannie Chapman; Jenn Fowler

Subject: FW: Wording mistake on "Voter Search" page

Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 5:42:54 PM

Hi Derek,

| told this voter | would forward his email. | have received quite a few emails from voters who have

seen that October 27t date on your website, and they are very concerned that we won’t mail their
ballot until then. | have explained that the date pertains to the last date we will mail ballots to

voters who register on the deadline of October 23, or need a replacement ballot.
If there is a way to clarify it, that would be helpful,
Thank you,

Sherrie Swensen

oo R I

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 10:01 AM
To: Got-Vote <Got-Vote@slco.org>
Subject: Wording mistake on "Voter Search" page

I Idoked at this page for info:

https://votesearch.utah.gov/voter-search/voter/home

It says:

"If you are an active registered voter, your ballot will be mailed to you by October 13, 2020 and
October 27, 2020."

Should it say "between October 13, 2020 and October 27, 2020"?

Thanks,



